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From: "Nate Simon" <NSimon@daymail.net>
To: <cbtheoba@gw.dec.state.ny.us>
CC: "Joe Biondolillo" <biondj@cityofrochester.gov>, "Dennis Peck (City)" <de...
Date: 12/21/2010 9:44 AM
Subject: NYSDEC Site #E828144 - Andrews St 12/20/10 demolition progress

Charlotte,

At-grade and below-grade demolition work was not conducted on 12/20/10 at the 300, 304-308 and 320 
Andrews Street and 25 Evans Street Site.   An on-site meeting with Foundation Design, City of Rochester 
and Day Environmental, Inc. representatives was conducted to begin the process of evaluating backfill 
compaction options that will meet the Site requirements.  It is anticipated that Foundation Design will 
provide recommended options within the next few days.  As such, the contractor may remove hard debris 
from the Site and import CR2 backfill the week of December 20, 2010.   At-grade and sub-grade 
demolition work may resume at the end of the week of December 20, 2010.  The NYSDEC will be kept up 
to date as this schedule is finalized.

Nate Simon, P.E.
Day Environmental, Inc.
40 Commercial Street
Rochester, New York 14614-1008
Phone: (585) 454-0210 ext:109
Fax: (585) 454-0825

__________________________________________________

This message may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If you are not the intended 
recipient or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you 
are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you received 
this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message and any 
attachments.
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From: "Nate Simon" <NSimon@daymail.net>
To: <cbtheoba@gw.dec.state.ny.us>
CC: "Joe Biondolillo" <biondj@cityofrochester.gov>, "Dennis Peck (City)" <de...
Date: 12/22/2010 2:51 PM
Subject: NYSDEC Site #E828144 - Andrews St 12/21/10 demolition progress

Charlotte,

At-grade and below-grade demolition work was not conducted on 12/21/10 at the 300, 304-308 and 320 
Andrews Street and 25 Evans Street Site.   The contractor may remove hard debris from the Site and 
import CR2 backfill the week of December 27, 2010.   At-grade and sub-grade demolition work may 
resume at the end of the week of December 27, 2010.  The NYSDEC will be kept up to date as this 
schedule is finalized.

Nate Simon, P.E.
Day Environmental, Inc.
40 Commercial Street
Rochester, New York 14614-1008
Phone: (585) 454-0210 ext:109
Fax: (585) 454-0825

__________________________________________________

This message may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If you are not the intended 
recipient or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you 
are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you received 
this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message and any 
attachments.
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From: "Nate Simon" <NSimon@daymail.net>
To: <cbtheoba@gw.dec.state.ny.us>
CC: "Joe Biondolillo" <biondj@cityofrochester.gov>, "Dennis Peck (City)" <de...
Date: 12/23/2010 12:55 PM
Subject: NYSDEC Site #E828144 - Andrews St 12/22/10 demolition progress

Charlotte,

At-grade and below-grade demolition work was not conducted on 12/22/10 at the 300, 304-308 and 320 
Andrews Street and 25 Evans Street Site.   The contractor may remove hard debris from the Site and 
import CR2 backfill the week of December 27, 2010.   At-grade and sub-grade demolition work may 
resume at the end of the week of December 27, 2010.  The NYSDEC will be kept up to date as this 
schedule is finalized.

Nate Simon, P.E.
Day Environmental, Inc.
40 Commercial Street
Rochester, New York 14614-1008
Phone: (585) 454-0210 ext:109
Fax: (585) 454-0825

__________________________________________________

This message may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If you are not the intended 
recipient or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you 
are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you received 
this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message and any 
attachments.
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From: "Jeff Danzinger" <JDanzinger@daymail.net>
To: <cbtheoba@gw.dec.state.ny.us>
CC: "Joe Biondolillo" <biondj@cityofrochester.gov>, "Dennis Peck (City)" <de...
Date: 12/27/2010 3:34 PM
Subject: NYSDEC Site #E828144 - Andrews St 12/22/10 demolition progress

Charlotte,

At-grade and below-grade demolition work was not conducted on 12/23/10 at the 300, 304-308 and 320 
Andrews Street and 25 Evans Street Site.   The contractor may remove hard debris from the Site and 
import CR2 backfill the week of December 27, 2010.   At-grade and sub-grade demolition work may 
resume at the end of the week of December 27, 2010.  The NYSDEC will be kept up to date as this 
schedule is finalized.

Jeff

Jeffrey A. Danzinger
Day Environmental, Inc.
40 Commercial Street
Rochester, New York 14614-1008
Phone: (585) 454-0210 ext:114
Fax: (585) 454-0825

__________________________________________________

This message may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If you are not the intended 
recipient or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you 
are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you received 
this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message and any 
attachments.


